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Copper River Watershed Project
Upriver and down, salmon are common ground


	Addendum No.: 1 (3 pages)
	Date Addendum Issued: 
December 20, 2024

	Issuing Office/Point of Contact: Copper River Watershed Project 
     Amy Scudder
P.O. Box 1560
511 First St.
Cordova, AK 99574
(907)424-3334
partnership@copperriver.org
	Previous Addenda Issued:
none

	Project:
Eyak Lake Weir 2025
	Due Date for Questions Submissions:

January 10, 2025 5pm AKST

Due Date for Proposal Submission:

January 29, 2025 5pm AKST





A non-mandatory pre-bid conference was held at 9 am on 12/16/2024.  The following table lists the attending entities: 

	Copper River Watershed Project (Owner)
	DOWL (Engineer of Record)

	The Eyak Corporation (partner)
	US Fish and Wildlife Service (partner)

	Big Mike General Construction
	Granite

	Duwamish Services
	Wilson 

	Turnagain Marine Construction
	GMC Contracting

	Hamilton Services* (did not attend meeting, conducted site visit)
	North Star Equipment Services 

	City of Cordova (partner)
	State of Alaska Dept. of Fish and Game (partner)

	US Forest Service (partner)
	State of Alaska DOT&PF (partner)




The following table outlines the questions and responses received before and during the pre-bid conference on 12/16/2024.
	[bookmark: RFP_EVOSTC-2024_Appendix_C_-_Bid_Proposa]Number
	Asked by:
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Leah Scott, Granite Construction

	Can you please clarify the difference between Pay Unit and Unit and advise which unit we should be using for our pricing. The highlighted cells show different units of measurement.
	Pay Unit should be used for pricing. Unit describes the unit of measurement associated with the quantity listed in the bid form.

One error was identified; Item 611.0003.0005, RIPRAP, CLASS II, TIE-IN, should have the pay unit as LINEAR FOOT to match the Unit column. Revision A of Appendix L – Bid Form will be distributed with Addendum #1.

	2
	Stewart Willis,
Duwamish Services LLC

	The RFP does not appear to preclude the use of subcontractor experience, if a subcontractor is planned to be utilized during the execution of the project, to demonstrate the proposing teams capabilities and experience to satisfy the requirements of the RFP. Please advise if it will be acceptable to list Subcontractor experience within the Relevant Project Experience and Past Performance sections of the proposal, or if this information must be associated with the Prime Contractor only. If subcontractor experience is acceptable for inclusion, please advise if this experience will be viewed as less favorable compared to the Prime Contractor’s experience in regard to the evaluation criteria.
	Subcontractor experience is acceptable for inclusion, their experience will not be viewed as less favorable compared to the Prime Contractor's experience. Explaining how the Subcontractor’s experience will benefit with the project and how they plan to work with Prime Contractor's will help the project team in their determination.


	3
	Joe Lyman, Turnagain Marine Construction
	How can Proposers request copies of the H&H report?

Is CRWP able to share the geotechnical boring logs and Eyak Weir record construction drawings as noted on Sheet C1?
 

	Since the documents contain trade secrets, commercial data, and technical information that are the property of DOWL LLC, we’ll require you to sign an NDA before issuing the report and its appendices. After we receive the signed NDA, we can issue the report. To request a copy please submit your request in writing to partnership@copperriver.org

	4
	
	What is the engineer’s estimate for the project (asked at 12/16 Pre-Bid meeting) 
	CRWP confirmed that they have an estimate for the value of the work, hoping to be between $5.5 to $6.5 million

	5
	Joe Lyman, Turnagain Marine Construction
	Is this project a Buy America project 
(asked at 12/16 Pre-Bid meeting)
	Yes	Comment by Euan-Angus MacLeod: I think we need to confirm that it’s  Build America, Buy America (BABA) - Kate. Can you confirm?

	6
	Joe Lyman, Turnagain Marine Construction	Comment by Euan-Angus MacLeod: I thought that it was the granite guy in the room?
	Is the steel in the design plans intended to be bare steel or galvanized?
(asked at 12/16 Pre-Bid meeting)
	ADOT&PF Standard Specifications require the upper 10 feet of steel piling to be galvanized.  This requirement is waived for this project; ungalvanized steel is acceptable.

	7
	Wilson
	Do you have a schedule of values?
	The schedule of values can be found on Page 4, Appendix L


Attachments: 
· Appendix L – Bid Form_RevA
· Eyak Weir Aerial
· Winter 2022-2023 Eyak Weir Footage: Camera 1 and Camera 2
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